TEMESCAL VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Minutes of the February 8, 2017 Meeting 7:00 P.M. The Lodge - Trilogy 24503 Trilogy Parkway Temescal Valley, CA 92883

I. Pledge of Allegiance

II. Roll Call

Present: Bob Hafner (Chair) Present: Eric Werner (Vice-Chair) Present: Jerry Sincich Present: Craig Deleo Present: Roberta Tandy Vacant: Alternate

III. Approval of Minutes

A. January 11, 2017 meeting minutes reviewed and approved. Eric Werner motioned Bob Hafner Second and the motion carried.

IV. Reports

- A. Update from Sheriff's Department Lt. Pemberton
 - 1. The new Captain at the Elsinore Sheriff Department is Captain Daniel Anne
 - 2. Calls for service during January were 390 and the Deputies took 89 reports
 - 3. Had 60 mail calls during the month of January with 85% of the calls on Saturday.
 - 4. Theft calls are up on Saturdays. Take time to protect your property on Saturday's
 - 5. Illegal shooting is an ongoing issue. During the period from 11/1/2016 to now the sheriff department responded to 170 calls for illegal shooting.
- B. Update from CAL/Fire Captain Jim Brown
 - 1. In January a total of 110 incidences, 69 were medical incidences and 16 were traffic collision. One fatality occurred in the traffic collision.
 - 2. Averaging a response time of 5.9 minutes with response times under 5 minutes 45.0% of the time
 - 3. Have handed out 360 sand bags
 - 4. The Temescal Canyon Road Bridge closure has impacted fire vehicles travel time when traveling from south of the bridge to the north
 - 5. City of Corona Fire Station 7 utilized to cover the El Cerrito area under a contract with CAL/Fire
- C. Update from Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez's Office Denni Horn
 - 1. Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez was uninvited and then reinvited to speak at an American Heart Association event
 - 2. Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez legislative bills update
 - 1. AB 27 Makes all forms of rape a violent felony
 - 2. AB 351 Reallocates an estimated 1 billion dollars in revenue collected from the vehicle weight fee back toward road repair
 - 3. Introducing legislation that will provide a five year exemption for new businesses or businesses that relocated to California from paying the Minimum Franchise Tax
 - 4. Introducing legislation that clarifies that self-defense is an acceptable justification for obtaining a concealed carry permit
 - 3. These are some of the more controversial pieces of legislation introduced in Sacramento
 - 1. SB 54 (De Leon) Under this bill, no state or local law enforcement agencies or school police and security departments shall use any funds or facilities to work with federal illegal immigration law enforcement. This bill will make California a sanctuary state.

- 2. SB 244 (Lara) This bill restricts any college, public service provider, or any state agency from providing the federal government with any data on immigrants who are in the country illegally
- 3. SB 18 (Pan) This bill undermines the role of the parent by establishing seven, incredibly vague "rights" for youth in California in order to determine the best interest of children
- 4. AB 160 (M. Stone) Under this bill, a person would be able to stay on the CalWORKS welfare program for five consecutive years
- 4. Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez events
 - 1. Community Coffee on Friday, February 10, 2017 at the Sun City Civic Associates from 10:00 AM to 11:00 AM
 - 2. Women's Safety and Self-Defense Workshop Saturday, February 11, 2017 at the Murrieta Community Center from 2:00 PM to 4:00 PM

V. New Business

- A. County of Riverside Update on Temescal Canyon Road Patricia Romo, Director of Transportation
 - The Riverside County Transportation Department is proposing to widen two segments of the Temescal Canyon Road between the Temescal Canyon Road interchange and Dos Lagos Road/Weirick Road interchange on I-15. The Dos Lagos Segment is between Dos Lagos Drive and Leroy Road. The Dawson Canyon Segment starts at Dawson Canyon Road and ends at the southerly end of the Wildrose Business Park.
 - 2. Temescal Canyon Road currently serves about 9,000 vehicles per day and is projected to increase to 16,000 by the year 2045
 - 3. The purpose of the proposed project is to improve traffic operations within the project corridor by widening Temescal Canyon Road from two lanes to four lanes, with a two-way left turn painted median, between the two interchanges.
 - 4. The project will construct new curb, gutter, sidewalk, driveways, and curb returns in compliance with the current accessibility standards
 - 5. The project improves vehicle traffic circulation and access for: 1) motorists; 2) bicyclists; 3) residents; 4) businesses; 5) emergency service providers
 - 6. The project schedule
 - 1. Publicly circulate draft Environmental document in April 2017
 - 2. Project construction to start 2018
 - 7. Project funds coming from TUMF and Measure A
- B. Update on the Terramor Project Adam Eventov
 - 1. Working on the roads and trails
 - 2. Starting to work on Phase II up the hill. There will be some blasting up the hill.
 - 3. Still on schedule for a late April Grand Opening
 - 4. This will be Adams' final TVMAC meeting since he has taken a position with the San Manuel Band of Mission Indians in the government affairs department
- C. Temescal Valley Municipal Advisory Council Meeting Location Change for the April 2017 and May 2017 Meetings
 - 1. The location for the April and May 2017 TVMAC meetings is the Trilogy Lake Center, 24477 Trilogy Parkway Sequoia Room.
- D. Town Hall Meeting at the Temescal Valley Elementary School in the Temescal Valley
 - The Temescal Valley Town Hall meeting is at the Temescal Valley Elementary School, 22950 Claystone Ave., Temescal Valley on Wednesday, March 8, 2017 from 6:00 PM to 7:30 PM (Doors open at 5:30)

VI. Old Business

A. Community Calendar

- 1. Cleanup scheduled for Saturday, February 18th from 7:00 AM to 10:00 AM at the monument (tanning vats) on Temescal Canyon Road
- 2. Road Rally on April 8th more information to follow at Town Hall Meeting

VII. Public Comments*

- A. The Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District will follow the State of California water restriction mandates. The state is planning to maintain water restrictions for another year.
- B. The El Sobrante Landfill will not be receiving 3,000 ton of trash from the Sunshine Canyon Landfill as a result of an abatement order by the SCAQMD

VIII. Representative from County Supervisor Kevin Jeffries' Office

- A. Report from Supervisor Jeffries' Office Tricia Almiron
 - 1. Town Hall Meeting March 8th
 - 2. The next two TVMAC meetings at the Trilogy Lake Center
 - 3. The work on the monuments have been delayed a week due to the storms
 - 4. The Spring Clean Book Swap is taking place at the Sycamore Creek Swim Club on March 11th

IX. Items for Future Agendas

- A. Southern California Edison substation and transmission line EIR
- B. CapRock and Riverside Medical Clinic traffic studies and road development project
- C. Interstate 15 Express Lanes project
- D. Update on the Affordable Housing project

X. Date of Next Meeting

- A. The next scheduled meeting is the Town Hall on March 8, 2017 at the Temescal Valley Elementary School
 - 1. The April 12, 2017 Temescal Valley Municipal Advisory Council meeting will be at Trilogy Lake Center, 24477 Trilogy Parkway Sequoia Room.

* Those wishing to ask one question or make a single comment after a presentation, should raise their hand or complete a speaker's slip. After being recognized by the board, please stand up, state your name and ask your question or make your comment and please sit down.

*New issues raised during the public comment period will not be discussed by the council during that meeting, they may, if warranted, be included as a future item.

*Alternative formats available upon request. If you require reasonable accommodation, please contact <u>DISTRICT1@rivco.org</u> two weeks prior to the meeting.

*The Temescal Valley MAC is advisory to Supervisor Kevin Jeffries, not to Riverside County Staff. The Temescal Valley MAC meetings are on the 2nd Wednesday of every month.

1st District Supervisor Kevin Jeffries 4080 Lemon Street, 5th Floor PO Box 1527 – Riverside, CA 92502 Phone: (951) 955-1010 – Fax: (951) 955-1019 DISTRICT1@rivco.org www.SupervisorJeffries.org

> Chairperson Contact Information: Bob Hafner Bob.hafner@verizon.net